
Present Perfect 
Настоящее Совершенное 

Время.
 (грамматический материал для урока №3 по Present 

Perfect). 

Действие совершилось 
недавно,

или только что.



Как образуется это время?

“+”    have (has) V3

“-”     HAVEN’T  (HASN’T) V3 

“?”     Have (has) подлеж V 3…?



Ever, never

just, already

yet, at last

recently, lately



Ever – never
когда-нибудь - никогда

●Present Perfect также употребляется в 
предложениях типа:

-Ты когда-нибудь был в Лондоне?- 

-Я никогда не был в Лондоне. 

- Have you ever been to    
London?

- I have never been to London.



Translate into Russian:

1. Have you ever seen that film?- 
      I have never seen it!
2. Have you ever visited 

Australia?- No, I have never 
visited that country.

3. She has never met famous 
people.

4. They have never played tennis.


